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Matilda Sanders 

From: Costello, Jeanne [,.lCostello@CarltonFields.com] 

Sent: Wednesday, January 26,20052:38 PM 

To: Filings@psc.state.fI.us 

Subject: Docket No. 041414 

Attached for filing on behalf of Progress Energy Florida is the Notice ofFiling Amended Attachment 
A to Progress Energy Florida's First Request for Confidential Classification. 

Confidentia l: This e-mail contains a commnnication protected by the attomey-client privilege. Ifyoll UO 
not expect sllch a communication from Jeanne Costello on behalf of Gary Sasso, please delete this 
message wi tho ut reading it or any utlachment, and then notify Jeanne Costello at 
jcostello@carltonficlds.com of this inadvel1cnt mis-deli very . 

Jeanne Costello 
Legal Administrative Assistant 
Gary L. Sasso I James Michael Walls I John T. Bumett 
Carlton Fields 
4221 W. Boy Scout Blvd. 
Tampa, FL 33607 
Email: jcostello@carltonfields.com 
Phone: (813) 223-7000 
Fax: (813) 229-4133 
www.carltonfields.com 
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BEFORE THE FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 

In re: Progress Energy Florida, Inc.'s ) 

petition for approval oflong-term fuel ) Docket No.: 041414-L.:! 

supply and transportation contracts for) 

Hines Unit 4 and additional system ) 
supply ami transportation. ) Submitted for Filing: January 26. 2005 

) 

NOTICE OF FILING AMENDED ATTACHMENT A TO PROGRESS ENERGY 
FLORIDA'S FIRST REQUEST FOR CONFIDENTIAL CLASSIFICATION 

Progress Energy Florida ("PEl"" or the "Company"), hereby gives notice of filing an 

Amended Attachl11ent A to PIT's First Request for Confidential Classilicatiun. submitted ror 

filing un December 20.2004. 

Respectfully submitted this 26111 day of January. 2005 . 

R. ALl : XANDl:I~ GIXNN 
Deputy General COLlnsel - Florida 
PROCJRESS ENLRGY SERVICE 
COMPANY. LLC 
100 Central A venue. Ste. 1J) 

St. Petersburg. FL 3370 I 
Telephone: (727) 820-5587 
Facsimile: (727) 820-5519 
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Florida Bar No. 622575 
/ JAMES MICIIAEL WALLS 

Florida Bar No. 0706272 
JOliN T. BURNETT 
Florida Bar No. 173304 
CARLTON FIELDS , P.A. 
Post Office Box 3239 
Tampa. FL 33601-3239 
Telephone: (813) 223-7000 
Facsimile: (813)229-4133 
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CERTIFICATE OF FILING 

I IILRI::I3Y CERTIFY tlwt a trw: and correct copy or tile foregoing has been tiled 

electronically \\ith the Florida Puhlic Service COll1lllissi()Il. 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard, 

Tallahassee, FL 323<J<J-()850. this 1-bl'~ay or January. 2005. 

TI' '\ ''IlJ(, X.1 ~X 2 



• 1 

AMENDED ATTACHMENT A 

DOCUMENTS 
Direct Testimony 01" Pamela 
R. Murphy. 

PAGE/LINE 
Page5,line7-9.13-14.17 
-18, 20, 25 alter first two 
words 

JUSTlFICA TlON 
~ 366.093(3)(d), Fla. Stat. 

The document in question 

Page 6, line J, lirst word.; line 
L last 2 words: line 2, first 9 
words 

contains conlidential 
information, the disclosure of 
which would impair PEF's 
efforts to contract ror goods or 
services on favorable terms. 

Page 7, line 2 L word 6 
I through 9; line 23, last 6 

words ; line 24, entire line 
~ 366.093(3)(e), Fla. Stat. 

Page 10, line 4. 2[1t1 and 3[d 
The document in question 
contains confidential 

word 

Page 11, line 10, entire line 

in!'ormation relating to 
eom[1etitivc business interests, 
the disclosure or which would 

uner (1): line I I, entire line ; 
line 12 first 1/ 2 of line berore 
0): line 13, words 5 through 

impair the competitive 
business or the provider/owner 
of the information. 

7; line 16, words 8 through 
end or sentence. ~366 . 093(3)(J). 1:1£1. Stat. 

Page 12, line 3, words 5 
through 7; line 6, 2"'1 word. 

The document in question 
contains confidential 

Page 13 , line 23; 3rd word 
Crom end; line 24, 41h word; 

information. the disclosure or 
which would impair PET's 
crforts to contract for goods or 

line 25, end of line after word services on favorable terms. 
·'approximately". With respect to Exhibit PRM­

Page 14, line 20, 4th and 5th 

words; line 21, 3rd and 4th 
word 

I, the supplier of the 
inrormation in question, BG 
LNG Services. LLC has 
s[1ccifieally requested that 
PU: keep the ini'ormalion in 

hhibit PRM-I to Direct 
Testimony or Pamela R. 

Page I, last paragraph in its 
entirety 

question confidential. BG 
LNG, Services, LLC has also 

Murphy . 
P·, 71't7JlU4th , d61hdge _, ,_, Lin 

specifieally requested that 
PEF seck confidential 

paragraph in their entirety classilication in this docket for 

Page 4, 1'1 and I i h paragraph 
in their entirety 

that information for the 
reasons set forth in the 
Affidavit of David M. Jenkins 
that has been filed in this 

'1'1'1\111 'I] 1 I (, ~ 'J 



Page 5, S1Ti-:6lli-;;-1d9Th 
paragraphs in their entirety 

Page 6, Paragraph 3.3., Line 5, 
7111 word 

I Page 10, last paragraph 

I 

Pagcs II, 1'1 paragraph and 
Section II in its entirety 

Page 12, com plcte page 

Page 13, Section 12inits 
entirety 

Page 14, Section 12 


Page 14, Section 13 


Page 15, Section 13 


Page 16, Scction 15 


Page 17, Section 17 


Page 18, Section 17 


Page 19, Section 17 


Page 20, Section 17 


Pages 26, 27, 28, 29, 30, 31, 

32, 33, and 34, Annex A 


Pages 35, 36, 37, and 38, 

Annex 13 


Exhibit PRM-2 to Direct 
 Page 4, paragraph (d), line 2, 
Testimony of Pamela R. 51h word 
Murphy. 

Page 6, paragraph (g), line 2, 
811t word 

'--______._____--L,_P_a-->g"-'c_14-',_I_s l 
. paragraph. 31<1 

TI' /\ II I \)3 11(,~ l) 2 


matter. 

§366.093(3)(e), Fla . Stat. 

The document in question 
contains confidential 
information rclating to 
competitive business interests, 
the disclosure oCwhich would 
impair the competitive 
business or thc provider/owner 
of the information. 



Iinc, fi rst 3 words 
Page 14, paragraph (B), line 5, 
Slh through 71h word 

Page 14, paragraph (iii) 2"d 
line, last word and lines 3, 4 
and 5 

Page 21. first paragraph or 9.. 
line 6. 10lh word and line 13. 
i h word 

Exhibit "i\", Column 
TD/MMl3tll and Column 
I:GrID in their entirely 

Lxhihit i\ to Exhihit ··r3". all 
information as to Service 
Code. Receipt Points/Code. 
MDRQ, Season, Year and 
Footnote I 

Exhibit B to Exhibit "13", all §366.093(3)(d). Fla. Stat. 
information in Service Code, 
Start Date, Primary Term, PT The document in question 
Notice, Evergreen Term, Evrg contains confidential 
Notice, Del. Point/Code information, the disclosure of 
Name, TD MDDQ and which would impair PEr's 
footnotes 5 and 6 efforts to contract for goods or 

services on favorable terms. 
Exhibit "F" to Exhibit "Ir'. 
I" I 3'd I" 41h'I rst parawap 1, Inc , 
through 611 words 

Exhibit PRM-3 to Direct December 2,2004 Discount §366.093(3)(e), Fla. Stat. 
Testimony of Pamela R. Rate Jetter, Page I. 2"d 
Murphy. paragraph, 1'1 line. all words The document in question 

r II . "I' " 7"d I' lSIo oWing rom, _ Inc. contai ns con rident ial 
and 2mJ words. and all 01' information relating to 
paragraph 4 except titles competitive business interests. 

the disclosure of which would 
December 2,2004 Discount impair the competitive 

' I Rate letter, Page 2. I ' table. business of the provider/owner 
all information contained in of the information . 
Effective Time Period column 
and Receipt and Delivery 

11'/\/11 '13 II (,·1.'1 3 



Points column; 211~ Table 
paragraph. all information 
containcd in Effective Time 
Period column. Volume 
(MMBtu) and Discounted 
Demand Charge columns 

Auacl1mcnt A, final-sum, 
paragraph 2.1. 5th line. word 7 
and 8: 6tl1 line, words I 
through 4 

Attaehmcnt A. Page 4, 
paragraph (a). all words after 
.. tallows:"; paragraph (d), 4th 

I· 4111 I J gth d I·me t lroUg 1 wor: Ille 
6, all words in paragraph 
following "(i)" 

st Allachmcnt A, Page 5, I· 4 
lincs 

Attachmcnt A. Page 10, 
paragraph 8.2. last 4 words 

Allaehment Rate Schedulc 
FTS-2, pagcs 16 through 21 111 

their entircty 

Attachmcnt A, final-win. Page 
2, paragrap,h 2.1 inc 5 yd 
through 511 and 13 1h through 
15 1h words 

Allaehmcnt A, linal-win, Page 
4. paragraph (a), all words 
after "follows" ; paragraph (d) 
41h linc, 41h through 81h word; 
linc 6, all words in paragraph 
following "(i)" 

Allachmcnt A. final-win, 
Allachment Rate Schedule 
FTS-2, pages 14 through 19 ill 
their cntirety 

~366.093(3)(d). Fla. Stat. 

Thc document in qucstion 
contains confidential 
information. the disclosurc ot" 
which would impair PEF's 
efrorts to contract for goods or 
services on favorable terms . 

~366.093(3)(e), Fla. Stat. 

The document in question 
contains conlidcntial 
inlorl11ation relating to 
compctitive business interests, 
thc disclosure or which would 
impair thc competitive 
business of thc provider/owncr 
of the informatioll . 

1'1'1\11 1I)] 116~ 'J 4 



l:xhibit PRM-5 to Direct 
Testimony or Pamela R. 
Murphy. 

I:"hibit PRM-6 10 Direct 
Testimony 0[" Pamela R. 
Murphy. 

Entire Page 

Entire Page 

§366.093(3)(d), Fla. Stat. 

The document in question 
contains confidential 
information, the disclosure 
which would impair PEF's 
efforts to contract for good
services on favorable term

§366.093(3)(e), Fla. Stat. 

The document in question 
contains confidential 
information relating to 
competitive business inter
the disclosure of which wo
impair the competitive 
business of the provider/o
of the information. 

~366.093(3)(d), fla. Stat. 

The docum~nt in question 
contains confidential 
information, the disclosure 
which would impair PEf's 
efforts to contract [or good
services 011 favorable term

~366 . 093(3)(e), Fla. Stat. 

The document in qucstion 
contains confidential 
information relating to 
competitive business inter
the disclosure of which wo
impair the competitive 
business of the provider/o
of the in/ormation. 
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